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Ottawa, 3rd. October, 1904.

sirr-122/82

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of 27th ultimo, in further reference to the pay-

ments made to the Church of England Boarding School at

Hay River during the year 1902, and in reply I beg to

say that in view of your statements as to the difficulty

of obtaining lupplementary returns to account for the

shortage made in that year, the Department has forwarded

eque covering the balance of the grant to the Rev.

Dear Griswold, Vinnipeg.

As this payment is ‘irregular' the Obligants

returns will be required as soon as they can be conven

iently obtained. The following statement shows how

this balance is made up.;

sos due Sept. Quarter /02 4248.40

" Dec. Quarter /02 110.40

92.40
Mar. Quarter /03

June Quarter /03

Total

I have the honour to be,

bedient serv

vid Laira,

Fom Lun

missioner
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